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White, John 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Cole, Karen 
23 July 2009 13:08 
White, John 
Bailey, Gemma 
Tele Message - Mrs Davies - Gosport War Memorial 

HiJohn 

Mrs Elizabeth Davis has just rung. She rang a couple of weeks ago but has not heard anything from you. 

Anne Reece (?) suggested that she get in contact with you, as her mother (Elizabeth Rogers) died at the War 
Memorial in February 1997. Her mother was transferred to the Dryad Ward, GWM from Haslar after been admitted 
with a chest / water infection and a possible stroke. She was sent there for a convalescing period while her daughter 
found her a home but had died within 6 days. Her mother was under the care of Dr Barton. 

She would just like to know ’if you need any more families to strengthen the case against Dr Barton’. 

Could you give her a ring on 07929 260541 / 01489 799722 (work number - she will not be there tomorrow). 

Thanks very much. 
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Karen Cole 
Secretary 
Blake Lapthorn 
Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG 

tel: 023 8090 8090 
fax: 023 8090 8092 

www.bllaw.co.uk 


